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Sir/Madam 
London Borough of Camden  
 
 
 
Emailed to-  
PlanningAppeals@camden.gov.uk  
support@roavrgroup.freshdesk.co
m  
peter.haine@roavr-group.co.uk  

Your Ref:  2021/2547/T 

Our Ref:   APP/TPO/X5210/8679 

Date: 17 May 2022  

 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (TREE PRESERVATION) (ENGLAND) 
REGULATIONS 2012, SI No. 605 
APPLICATION FOR CONSENT TO CARRY OUT WORKS TO PROTECTED TREES 
APPELLANT: JOHN TIMS 
SITE: GARDEN FLAT 10 ADAMSON ROAD, LONDON NW3 3HR 
 
I am writing to inform you this appeal will be placed in abeyance for 3 months to allow for 
the newly issued TPO to be confirmed. For a TPO appeal to be valid we must be in receipt of 
a confirmed TPO.  
 
If the council confirm the TPO then the appeal will be taken out of abeyance, and we will 
progress it through to decision.   
 
This letter has been cc’d to the agent.   
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Kyle Williams  
Tree and Hedge Appeals 
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